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Ms Rose Todd Direct Dial: 020 7973 3520 
London Borough of Camden 
Development Management Our ref: L01556088 
Town Hall 
London 
WC1H 9JE 17 February 2023 

Dear Ms Todd 

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021 

Authorisation to Determine an Application for Listed Building Consent as Seen 
Fit 

53 NEW OXFORD STREET LONDON CAMDEN WC1A 1BL 
Application No 2023/0566/L 

Applicant:      c/ o mr john McGirl  
Grade of building(s): II* 
Proposed works: Replacement of the existing Hayward Brothers glazed 

cellar pavement lights with like-for like produced by New 
Age Glass Limited. Clean the masonry in the basement 
area (Vaults and corridor in front of the vaults). Repoint 
brickwork in the vaults as required with lime mortar 
mixture. Install new stainless steel support beams to 
support defective existing support beams to the 
pavement lights. Repair vertical crack to brick arch. 
Repairs to the stone slabs. Rebuild existing brick arch 
and brick bearing (vaults).  

Drawing numbers: As approved by the local authority. 

Date of application: 8 February 2023 
Date of referral by Council: 8 February 2023 
Date received by Historic England: 8 February 2023 
Date referred to DLUHC: 17 February 2023 

You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed building consent 
referred to above as you think fit. 

In so doing Historic England would stress that it is not expressing any views on the 
merits of the proposals which are the subject of the application. 
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Yours sincerely 

Kate Tatlow 
Business Officer 
E-mail: kate.tatlow@historicengland.org.uk

NB: This authorisation is not valid unless it has been appropriately endorsed by the 
Secretary of State. 

Officials have considered the information
given above on behalf of the Secretary of
State, and do not intend to require the
application concerned be referred.
Signed Lorraine Gamble
Date 07.03.2023


